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From: Orthen, Richard [Richard.Orthen@fpl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:30 AM
To: Brown, Alison; Bortone, Pilar; Matthews, David; Franzone, Steve; Hamrick, Steven; Madden,

George; Maher, William; Comar, Manny; Orthen, Richard; Ross, Mitch; Stewart, Scott;
McCree, Victor; Kugler, Andrew; Terry, Tomeka
Subject: L-2011-218 Signed 06_14_2011 RAI Ltr 1105042 RAI 5704 Response

<<Due to large file size, the FPL letter and attachment are not attached with this notification.>>

Re: Florida Power & Light Company
Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041
Response to NRC Environmental Request for Additional Information Letter 1105042 (RAI 5704)
Environmental Standard Review Plan Section EIS 2.4.2 — Aquatic Ecology

Reference:

1. NRC Letter to FPL dated May 4, 2011, Environmental Request for Additional Information Letter
1105042 Related to ESRP Section 2.4.2, Aquatic Ecology, for the Combined License
Application Review for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) provides, as an attachment to this letter, its response to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) Environmental Request for Additional Information (RAI)
2.4.2-1 through 2.4.2-10 provided in the referenced letter. The attachment identifies changes that will
be made in a future revision of the Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Combined License Application (if
applicable).
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